

Contact

群馬県高崎市

07026393244 (Mobile)

ahmed.hisham1993@outlook.co m

www.linkedin.com/in/

ahmedhisham1993 (LinkedIn)

Behance.net/ahmed-gfx (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Painting

Reading

Web Design

Languages

Japanese (Professional Working)

English (Full Professional)

Certifications

Certificate from russuan cultural center

Ahmed Hesham

Digital Designer - デジタルデザイナー

Gunma, Japan

Summary

Hello !

I'm a graphic designer with extensive experience in creating a high quality designs in Graphic & branding, UI & UX Design, i like working on projects with a team that cares about creating beautiful Interfaces, it's important to me to build long term relationships with clients.

also check out my Behance link : <https://www.behance.net/Ahmed-gfx>

Experience

Freelancer

Graphic Designer

January 2015 - Present

Cairo Governorate, Egypt

Graphic - Ui Web & Mobile App Design - Social Media - Printing - Branding - Typography - Calligraphy - Photography as a fun entertainment.

QuaNode

Product Designer

February 2017 - October 2017 (9 months)

Cairo Governorate, Egypt

Bit&Bits

Graphic Designer

November 2014 - June 2015 (8 months)

Branding , Web design , Logo design , photoshop , indesign , illustration , corporate websites

dir group

Graphic Designer

February 2013 - September 2014 (1 year 8 months)

Branding , Photography , Photoshop , illustrator , Graphic Design

Education

Nippon Academy

日本語 · (2017 - 2018)

Faculty Of Law - Cairo Univirsty

Good, Student · (2011 - 2015)

Cairo University

Good, Law · (2011 - 2015)